AGENDA
HASTINGS CITY / BARRY COUNTY AIRPORT COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

August 23, 2023
Hastings City/Barry County Airport
2505 Murphy Drive, Hastings, Ml 49058

1. Callto Order at 4:30 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. *Approval of Agenda

5. **Limited Public Comment

6. *Meeting Minutes
A. *Consider approval of the July 26, 2023 Regular Meeting

7. Financial Reports
A. *Consider approval of the July 2023 Financial Report.

8. Old Business

9. New Business

10. Airport Manager's Report
11. Board Comments

12.** Limited Public Comment

13. Adjournment
* Indicates Attachment

** Guidelines for Public Comment

Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure
all have an opportunity to be heard. All comments and questions will be made through the
chair. All comments will be made in a courteous and civil manner; profanity and personal
attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your comments to 3 minutes. If you are a
member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the group (those
speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please state your name before
offering comment.




Hastings City/Barry County Airport Commission

Draft Meeting Minutes
July 26, 2023

Call to Order. The mesting was called to order by Chairperson Holley at 4:30 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance. Holley led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call. Roll was taken. Members present: Holley, Teunessen, Tossava. Members absent:
Smelker, Bowers. (*Smelker entered the meeting at 4:49pm)

Approval of Agenda. Noteboom requested adding Award Bid for Purchase of Lawnmower
under Old Business and Purchase of Real Property under New Business.

Motion by Tossava, Second by Teunessen to approve the agenda with the additions requested
by the Airport Manager for the July 26, 2023 regular meeting. All members present voting yes;
motion carried.

Limited Pubtic Comment. None.

Approval of Minutes. There were no modifications proposed for the draft minutes of the June
28, 2023 regular meeting of the Airport Commission.

Motion by Tossava, Seconded by Teunessen to approve the minutes from the June 28, 2023
regular meeting of the Airport Commission as presented. All members present voting yes;
motion carried.

Financial Reports. Holley introduced discussion regarding the June, 2023 Financial report.

Motion by Tossava, Seconded by Teunessen to accept and place on file the financial report for
June, 2023. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

Old Business.
Award Bid for Purchase of Lawnmower -

Noteboom presented two sealed bids for the purchase of a lawnmower. The Commission
opened and read aloud the bids. They received a bid of $7,200 from Williams Farm Machinery
for a 2023 Ferris 1SX2200 Zero Turn ($12,200 minus trade in value of $5,000) and a bid of
$9,859 from Byron Center Wolf Kubota for a 2023 Lazer Z X-Series Zero Turn ($15,359 minus
trade in value of $5,500). After discussion it was recommended that the Commission award the
bid to Williams Farm Machinery.

Motion by Tossava, Seconded by Teunessen to accept the bid from Williams Farm Machinery in
the amount of $7,200 to purchase a 2023 Ferris 1SX2200 Zero Turn including the trade in of the
current Simplicity Cobalt Zero Turn mower. All members present voting yes; motion carried.



(*Smelker entered the meeting at 4:49 pm)

New Business.

Purchase of Real Property -

Noteboom informed the Commission that the Airport has been contacted by Audrey Deming to
see if the Airport is interested in purchasing approximately 12 acres of land that is directly
adjacent to the Airport. After discussion the Airport Commission instructed Noteboom to contact
Ms. Deming to find out more information.

Airport Manager's Report. Noteboom presented and explained the Airport Manager's report.

Board Comments. Holley asked for additional comments from the Airport Commission. No
comments were made by members.

Limited Public Comment. Van Liere asked about hanger E-12.
Adjournment.

Motion by Tossava, seconded by Teunessen to adjourn the meeting at 5:02 p.m. All members
present voting yes; motion carried.




L abey
8Ll ¥L'EPePs 98'998' 162 18'6L2'LE 00°00£'9.€ 1e30] puelsy
8y ¥1°¢¥8'¥8 98°'958' 182 LEBLZ LS 00004948 ANNd $HOJYIVY 18301
00¢ o0 00°0 0070 000 LINIWIESHNGWITHE OSIN §10-629-000
2L LBS £0°085'8- 000800 00001 06’0671 ANNIATY DSIAL 000-629-000
000 000 000 000 000 SNOILYNOQ  000-629-000
0869 PR980'69 95°¢E6'65 ) 1S PeRLE 00°000'522 SVY9D 40 ITWS  000-8F9-000
000 00'052 000 oo 007052 WIHLO 050-608-000
£6°¢8 0L°90V'vT 0€°e68'sTl 0L FFE'8L £0°000°05 1 S33d NMOQ J1L ¥ INSY YIONYH  000-208-000
0070 000 000 000 0070 INOD SLINM TYD0T WONES SNOILNGIYINOD  000-085-G00
0070 000 000 000 000 INYYD 31V1S 000-€55-000
1d3a 000
PADY souejeg SenuoAay senusAsy sjewsy J3QUINN JUNCDY
100 91Bp-0]-1BaA porsnipy
aNN4 LH0dulY S62
€202/LElL ybnoayy  €Z0Z/LIL
ALNNOD AdHVd £ ybnouyy / :spolad
NVOr-8 £202/91/80
i :obed Joday snjels anuaAay jdre)saal




79t 10 90l 2bed

%09°PE £6'¥LEZEL 10'580°05¢ £9°L09'8L 00°082°28¢
. %09°%E £6yLe'eel 10°590°05¢ £9°209°g1 00'08£°28¢
%80'vE $2'86£°€0L 9.°186'66) BE'FZO'0L 00'02¢'¢0E
%00°0 000 oce 000 000
%85'8S §F'8LL'BL 75°128'028 LT9ee’L 00°000°00Z
%8¢ 8EY- 0BELE' LT 06'€L8'92 00°0 00°C00'S
%¥l 82 E9¥TE'Y LE°6L8'TL 36'¥8L 0000S'ZL
%00°001 00°C00'GH 000 goo 00°000'G
%000 000 060 00C 000
%8¥'SLL- £eLLG L € LL0'YL 0c0 000089
%BLvy Qreza'e ¥gozL'e 608 00°0SL'9
%B6'CS L1889 £2°09¥ 80°€L 00°000'%
Y%lL 66" T60Es'e" Z8'0€8'L [ASRA X4 00000y
%P0 e 68'LETY Li'gge 00°0 00005y
%L9°8Y 00'g9e 00'g8¢e Q0'ss 0004
%Cl vy IS¥6T'S £7'G0.'9 L6°984 00°C00°Z
%856 00°66F"L 00'LCY 000 ocool'e
%0 L6 0g°L6 0L¢ coo 00’001
%000 000 000 000 Q00
%00°LE 00°655 co'ere 0G0 00°005'L
%000 000 000 000 000
%00°001 Q0°00Z'L 000 000 £000Z's
$heZ'TL §.'888'C STLLLL 000 00000y
%00°0 000 00e 000 000
%8098~ ov'oey 0F'0es 9evE 007005
%00°00L 00°00% 000 000 00°00%
%6808 €L'6L8'0L LT085T €9'6LS Q0Cosel
%C0"00% 00’081 000 co'o 00°081
%0V'E6 YAVA 4 6L°Cq goC 00008
%09°9E 69°916°8Z L£°€80°05 ££°¢89'8 00"000'6.
%0998 89°916'8C LEE80'08 £e'ees'e 00°000'62
ONINIVINZ ONINIVINZH alLA ainw ISNadX3d
1N3JH3d Ll3oand VLIV IVNRLOY a3izodang

anNnd 1v1ol aNNd L¥0ddlY S62
INIWLHVLIA TVLIOL LUOdUlY 588

STUNLIGNIIXI ONILVHEILO TVLOL
LNINWAYL NYOT1 LHOddlY
HNVL SVD
ONIGINE ¥ QUYAIAYILNO TY.LIdYD
ININAINDT 2 AHINIHOVINAYLAO TYLIdYD
HO1YW dY=3A SIAYLLNO TWLAVD
NOILONWLSNOD
SININITAQULWE ANV VAV ILNC TWiIEYD
S394 Q¥vD LIdFYD JO ANVYE
SHSNZJX3 SNOINVYTIIISIN
INIVIN 2 SHIVAIE INFNCINDT
FONYNILNIVIA 8 SHIvEad OnNIdTIiNg
dNX0id HEVYL
S3ILILLN
SONYAINSNI
Xvd % INOHJITAL
SIDNAMIS TYNLIVHLNOD
SLOVHINCD 30IAd3S
ONIMOTd MONSIAHTS TYNLOVHLINOD
SNOILdI-YDs8NS-83Nd
$334 WOI1
SA34 ONIMFINIONI/LOFLIHIEY
SINddNS Y3IHLO
N0 2 SV
XL S3VS
FOVLSOd
S3aNddns A21240

STHNLIANIIXI TIOHAVH TVLOL
STV IYS WNLOVELINOD

000
0L0
000
000
000
000
Q00
G
G0
000
000
000
000
000
000
0ca
000
Goo
000
000
010
Goo
000
000
00g
Q00

CCc0

066
6.6
6.6
118
9.6
G16
¥16
096
096
ces
LE6
A
126
L6
158
g
608
808
2408
908
[t
8¥L
S¥L
¥eL
62
134

80L

LHOdYIY 568
NOILAIMDSIAA # INNO2JV  dONN4

aNNd 140ddly 62 GNN4d

€202 ¥VIA L QOM3dTVOSId €202/L ONIAN3 dOkd3d

1H0d3d 1390nd SA FAUNLIANIIX3

ALNNOD AYuYVA

€TOT/T/8




€9°L09°8T$ "TVIOL
60°E9L% 5924 pIeD) Npak) 10 Jued PPY
£9°9L88 XE] SI[ES PPV
16'L9T°LTS TYLOL GNNA D
LTIEELS TVLOL INTAIIVIId
LT9ESL, TVLOL IN10DDV
£TOT/IOT/LO SHLLEE LT'GEE'LE SNOTTIVD 88¢7 T4 LA/ IAOIAIY 010-6L6-S68-S6T  €ZOT/6T/LG QTTTHFEB10 TAOD TANIAY  9L09%0
867818 TVLOL INTNIAVIEA
86°F8T TVLOL INNODDY
£TOT/0T/LD 6TTLEE 867819 LA/ TATHM JA0LNDAJCTTIQLATY 000-LL6-568-667  £TOZ/LI/LO 1/TLSTI TIVAMIVE 30V SONILSVH S98+E0
80°SLS TVLOL INTALIVAAA
80°¢L TYLOL INAODDV
£T0T/90/L0 6569¢T BOELS HOEVHED LIV TOV/IE0daIv 000-096~668-S6T  ETOT/SO/LD 109€Sy FANNVE SONILSVH 00¥SI0
T6'CICS TYLOL INTINIAYIEQ
T6°€1T TVLOL INNODDV
ETOT/LTILO 8OFLEE 9y EE1s N9 TRV IS0 gWIT/ IO L8 000-7§5-S63-567  £TOTVLLO T 9v61r6aTHETRENYIN *¥ NOILDTILSNOD WOOdaLON 7L61¥0
£TOT/0T/LD 0LTLEE 9%°03% WAL TIO % SHOV IS/ 180491V 000~7£6-S68-567  E£TUT/B61/LO 0SCIE IMOdS B IvdTd SNIFA  S880¥)
00°SS$ TVLOL INTALIVIIQ
00°SS TYLOL IN10DJDV
ETOLEVLO  OEILEE 00°5% 0SOOWOOI/HSVELALIOIIIY 000-S76-568-S6T  ETOT/LL/LO 09YS IOIAYIS dNOId SN 660150
LE98LS TVLOL INTAIIVIAQ
L698L TV.LOL INNODDV
£TOTAOT/LO QTTLEE L6PSLS 8N ADIENA/TIOLEIY 000-176-568-567  CTOT/LT/LO (89S ADVANT STV IIVEID SPSFI0
£TOT/0T/LY LOTLEE 00'91% CIZRTISYOEN/ IHOLIIY 000-1267563-567  £TOZ/LI/LO OLTZFISEHORFEILNAD INEWAVL AOMANT SATNISNOD  00£800
£TOTNTLY LOTLEE 00°91% SLETSLITOOCT/IIOIILY 000~176-S68-567  STOT/LI/LO LESESSTOISHELINAD INHWAVE “AOEINT SYTWNSNOD (0£800
9C"HES TVLOL INTWXAYIAA
9¢bE TV.LOXL INQODDV
€Z0TSULO  8S6OEE 9EvES ITVS YENELIOS/ IOV 000-§7L-568-567  EZOTEV/LO T/61€TT DIVATIVH 3OV SONLLSYH  §93%£0
£E'ERS'SS TVLOL INTALIVIEA
£5°¢8S°S TVLOX INNODDV
TOT/DU/LO TLE9EE £6°£85°9% IHOZETY 000-80L-C68-S6T  CZOT/SO/LO ETAINL WEDHYNVIN % NOLLDRFILSNOD WOCHELON 746 10
ETOT/O0/LO TLB9TE 00°000°CS AIOYNY W/ IT0LATY 000-80L-S68-S6T  £TOT/SO/LD STOTATIOUNADYNVYIN %9 NOILDIELSNOD WOCHELON 746140
000-80L-S68-S6T
LIOJATV 568
aNAA THOIUTY S6T
2)B(I o2  IaquInA] ¥I9YD JUROUFY 9210AT) wonduidse(q  I9quUnN JUROIDY B AU # IIN0AU]
70T TedX L POMRJ [vosly €T(T/L Sulpuy poiRg EL0TL0/80
: . : AINNOD AUEYYH

10110 7L 93ed L8TY AIVd ALV INANDOY




